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Design Engineering, Procurement (Supply), Construction, Installation/Erection,
Pre-Commissioning, Commissioning & Start-up (including performance testing and Reliability Guarantee Test) of UCH Front End
Compression Project

Tender Enquiry No. PROC-FC/CB/PROJ/UCH (COM)-5155/2021

Pre-Bid Clarification-05

Sr. No. Bidder Query (01-Dec-2021) OGDCL / ENAR Response (03-Dec-2021)
Piping lengths could be estimated with dimensions already provided in PDF format drawings.
Bidder understand that for estimating Piping Lengths, Bidder shall required native file of ping feng . ) K i . y P . & X i
1 . X 8 X However, for bidders' convenience native file of Plot plan is also attached for piping lengths estimation
Piping/Plot Plan, in order to make estimations. .
purpose only. Piping plans (pdf) are already part of tender document.
Please refer Piping Plans' already part of tender (Vol-II\lIB Mechanical\Drawings) where tie-ins
2 [Tiein Points with the existing systems are not defined in any layout. Please clarify. (denoted by TP/TIP) with existing network are clearly marked. Further during site visit, same has
already been physcically identified.
Tank details already provided in Plotplan and P&IDs which are sufficient for estimation purposes.
Diesel Tank structure drawing and other details are not provided. Please specify, so that bidder . yp i P . K . P R P
3 . Hoever, GA drawing of Diesel Storage Tank (Rev. IFC) is attached for estimation of relocation works
can evaluate the scope of relocation. . K . i X
only. Whereas, detailed engineering for relocation works shall be in scope of EPC contractor.
Bidder understand that F&G Detection philosophy to be provided, in order to finalize number of[Minimum numbers of fire & gas detectors required are already mentioned in Tender/project
4 |detectors and type of Detectors, otherwise detectors quantity can not be finalized and can not |documents, however the quantities and location shall further be finalized after F&G maping study
be fixed. during detail engineering stage by EPC Contractor.
Bidder understand that Cable laying from Main Plant MCC switchgear to New MCC shall be in  |Bidder's understanding is correct. Further, Cable routing layout is already submitted (pdf format) for
5 [bidder scope. Whereas Length of cable can not be estimated through PDF layout, Please estimation of cable routing. And, editable plot plan is attached herewith, therefore, bidder can
provide editable existing Cable routing layout so that cable length can be estimated. measure length of required cable respectively.
Cable laying method from new MCC to plant/field equipment is direct buried. Only cables laying on
Considering Cable laying in Compression area and from New MCC to Plant Equipment, bidder . ying .p X / quip . . y ying
6 R . . . X skid / structure shall be above ground i.e. via cable tray or conduite. Also, if there is any paved area,
understand that no method is clearly defined and this will effect cable sizing also. Please clarify. . .
cable laying shall be in RCC cable trenches.
. X L i . i The details of existing DCS are already mantioned in Tender/Project documents. Refer Vol-II (1ID-
7 [Please provide details about existing DCS System, including vendor details. .
Instrumentation) of the tender document.
8 Please provide location of Existing Control Room in Plot Plan, as existing Control room is not Refer attached native file.

marked in Plot Plan.
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For shutdown, OGDCL shall communicate EPCC as per their planned schedule, which shall be followed
Bidder understand that Shutdown shall be provided for Tie in of New Plant and all shutdown e L P . P K
9 L . e . i by EPCC for early tie-ins. Depressurization of the respective area shall be carried out by EPCC under
activity including depressurization of existing Plant shall be carried out by OGDCL. . . i X . T
supervision of OGDCL including flushing, purging activities etc.
Bidder understand that Slug Catcher size is fixed and Bidder shall quote accordingly, whereas Bidder's understanding is correct. However, EPCC Contractor shall vet and endorse Process FEED
10 |[transient modeling of Slugs has been carried out for sizing of Slug catcher and no further study |package (Tender Document/Volume-IIA) and shall submit Vetting & Endorsement Report to
is required. OGDCL/Consultant prior to performing Detailed Engineering.
Bidder understand Gas Dispersion modeling is not yet carried out and type of detectors shall be
] P . . & y . y,p . . As stated in Tender/project documents that F&G mapping study shall be conducted by EPC Contractor
selected based on gas dispersion modeling. Further studies shall be carried out including . ) ) . . ) .
11 ) _ ) . during detail engineering stage, further H2s detectors where required shall be supplied and installed
Isopleth modeling for H2S, So quantity and location of detectors shall be assessed during
. . . . . . by EPC Contractor.
detailed engineering. Please clarify how bidder shall quote at this stage.
12 Bidder understand that Material selection study is carried out and all provided material for Considering the brownfield project, existing material selection study is used. Furthermore, bidder shall
piping is fixed. Please confirm. be responsible to vet/endorse the FEED study as per tender requirements.
13 Bidder understand that existing Flare has been evaluated and any short coming in existing flare |Bidder's undertanding is not correct. Bidder is advised to refer Sec-2.6 of SEC-IIl (Scope of Work).The
system due to addition of FEC shall not be in Bidder's scope. requirements are well elaborated and bidder to quote accordingly.
Bidder understand that Given wellheads are controlled through existing system and No The I/Os of Hydrate Injection skid as mentioned in project 1/0 list shall interface with respective
14 |modification shall be made in controlling of wellheads after addition of hydrate inhibitor wellhead RTU (Control System) and accordingly wellhead RTU shall be modified (hardware/software).
packages. Further, bidder to adhere with tender requirements.
Bidder understand that relocation of diesel tank shall only include relocation of tanks and . X L
15 umps. Please clarify the scope of pibing at other end including size of pining. class. and Please refer Sec-9.0 of SEC-IIl Scope of Work. Also, piping plan is attached,. Furthermore, any missing
pUMps. 4 P Piping g PIping, ! information shall be gathered from site by bidder itself.
lengths.
Please review relocation scope carefully. Cables shall not be dismantled, only cables shall be
unterminated from both sides and covered with caps and existing cables shall remain buried in
16 |Please confirm cable sizes of Diesel pumps and other cables included in relocation. trenches. However, existing location/plot shall be made free for installation of centrifugal compressor

as marked in the plot plan. Further, new cables shall be sized and supplied for diesel pumps as per
new location.
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